Gedar Falls Historical Jociety

Welcomes you

and
CARRIAGE HOUSE MUSEUM
308 West Third Street

d
VIKING PUMP MUSEUM
303 Franklin Street

<" LITTLE RED SCHOOL
First and Clay Streets

LOCATION OF HOMES
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Special thanks to the following
florists who donated floral
arrangements for the homes:
Bancroft Flowers
Flowerama

Hy Vee Floral Shoppe

Rainbow Florists

At the Victorian House

Remodeling consultation by

Wayne Magee

Slide presentation by

Barb Kratz

CEDAR FALLS
HISTORICAL SOCIETY

TOUR OF HOMES

SUNDAY, MAY 16TH
1 TO 4 PM

TICKETS:

May be purchased at any of
the four homes on tour at
$6.00.

The Ice House, Wyth House,
Little Red School,
and Victorian House
will also be open.

Refreshments served at the
Victorian House



Kelley
5634 University

Mather
1021 Clay

Peterson
903 Clay

Wilcox
601 West 12th

This beautiful Queen Anne style house
was built in 1900 by the Samuel Round
Family. The home has a fieldstone
foundation. A widows walk, just off, the
master bedroom accents the front of
the house. The wainscoted entry gives
way to an ornately scrolled oak railing
on the staircase which extends around
the upper part of the foyer.

Mr. and Mrs. Gary Kelley present
owners of the home, have restored and
decorated this nine room home with
the skill and flair of an artist. The
exterior has been painted with colors
carefully selected to fit the style of the
house. Nearly every interior room has
been renovated, the most recent being
the kitchen with glass cupboard doors
and lovely black and white ceramic
tile.

Nine gables accent this home with
scroll barge board and a steep roof
outline. One of the few Gothic Revival
structures in Cedar Falls, The home was
built by Fitzroy Sessions in 1867-68. The
Session Family lived in the home for
an unknown number of years. Roger
Leavitt, who came to Cedar Falls to help
organize the new Cedar Falls National
Bank, rented the home from Fitzroy
Sessions.

The home is now owned by Mr. and
Mrs. James Mather. The Mather's have
done extensive work to this beautiful
house including removing the exterior
paint on the brick, detailing the scroll
bangeboard, and converting the
potting shed at the rear of the house
into a family room.

This three story four square house was
built in 1913 by William E. Walters. The
home has a full length porch on the
front of the house. Beveled glass
windows adorn the first floor along
with an inlaid ceramic tile entryway.
Original wood floors and woodwork
dominate the first and second floor.

In February of 1991, Dr. and Mrs. James
Peterson bought the home from
Martha and William Acker III. The
Peterson's have maintained the
originality of the house on the first
two floors. The recently renovated
third floor boasts a contemporary
master suite with fireplace and Jacuzzi.

This Queen Anne style home with
Gothic watch tower was built in 1981.
From the entrance hall, a beautiful
carved staircase winds to the third
floor ballroom. This house is accented
by unique poplar flooring, one of five
different types of woodwork used in
the home.

The original owner was Norman Harris
of the Harris & Cole Co., a wooden pump
manufacturer. The house was latter
sold to Frank Cotton, builder of the
Regent Theater. The Christie or Lawn
City Convalescence Home occupied the
home from WW II until 1975 when it
was purchased by Mr. and Mrs. Wilcox.
This gracious home has been
renovated and redecorated by the
Wilcox's to bring back the nostalgia of
the past.



